From: \Redacted ‘
Sent: 9/22/2010 2:43:01 PM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Paulo, Lisa
(lisa.paulo@cpuc.ca.gov)

Ce:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: OPOWER online audit functionality

Lisa, I left you a VM message after checking with the audits team. They support this meeting
as a way for you to talk to OPOWER independent of PG&E regarding their capabilities.

Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile

From: "Paulo, Lisa" <lisa.paulo@cpuc.ca.gov>

Date: Wed, 22 Sep 2010 14:26:55 -0700

To: [Redacted |Ramaiya, Shilpa R<SRRd@PGE.COM>
Subject: RE: OPOWER online audit functionality

| think we are interested to find out if PG&E is aware of this meeting request and agree
with having another meeting with O-Power given that we have already met with O-
Power and PG&E reps previously on the audit tool. Shilpa, are you aware of this
meeting request and is this something PG&E supports?

Lisa

From:|Redacted

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 12:55 PM
To: Paulo, Lisa

Subject: Re: OPOWER online audit functionality

Thanks! I will check and get back to you. Maybe I can attend if you set up something.

Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile

From: "Paulo, Lisa" <lisa.paulo@cpuc.ca.gov>

Date: Wed, 22 Sep 2010 12:12:11 -0700
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To: Redacted

Subject: FW: OPOWER online audit functionality

Hi Elizabeth-

See the e-mail string below. Are you or PG&E aware of this meeting request from O-Power?

Lisa

From: Erin Grizard [mailto:EGrizard@deweysquare.com]
Sent: Tuesday, SeR iy 2:44 PM
To: Baker, Simon; edacte ; Paulo, Lisa

Subject: RE: OPOWER online audit functionality

Thanks Simon. We got feedback from PGE and Sean Harrington {of OPOWER]) ran into Jeanne Clinton
not long ago where they discussed the need for more information on this new tool. Notwithstanding
those instances, we’d look forward to the opportunity to discuss this with you as the staff that over

sees this program

ll look forward to hearing from Lisa. Thanks for the time in advance.

Best,

Erin

From: Baker, Simon [mailto:simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, S

eptember 21. 201

2:37 PM

To: Erin Grizard; jRedacted
Subject: Re: OPOWER online audit functionality

; Paulo, Lisa
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Hi Erin,
Please work with Lisa to set this up. Who suggested you provide this briefing to us?

Best,
Simon

----- Original Message -----

Fram- Erin Grizard <E(5rizard(@deweysquare.com>
Ta Redacted t Paulo, Lisa

Cc: Baker, Simon

Sent: Tue Sep 21 13:41:08 2010

Subject: RE: OPOWER online audit functionality

Lisa, Cathy, Simon,

As you have seen from the email below, I work with O Power who is currently under contract with PGE. In
addition to the behavior based EE program they have developed for utility use, they have also developed an audit
tool. It has come to our attention that we should provide a briefing to you on this new audit tool and we are
looking forward to the opportunity to meet with you all and discuss this new mechanism.

Would you be available to meet the afternoon of Sept 30, Oct 1, or
sometime the week of Oct 47 The meeting will be with me, Sean Harrington and Michael Sachse.

Thank you,
Erin

Erin Grizard

The Dewey Square Group
921 11th St, 10th Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814
P|Redacted
q

From: Clinton, Jeanne {mailto:jeanne.clinton(@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 12:07 PM

To: Erin Grizard

Cc: Lisa Paulo; Cathleen Fogel; Simon Baker

Subject: RE: OPOWER online audit functionality

Hi, Erin. Best that you approach 3 of our EE staff for setting up this presentation --
Lisa Paulo, staff lead for iDSM

Cathy Fogel, lead for residential sector (assuming your tool is for that customer group)
cc; Simon Baker, supv of EE Plannin section

Lisa and Cathy are the key folks who would want to be aware of the OPower tool, I think
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All copied here for your convenience.

Jeanne

From: "Erin Grizard" <EGrizard@deweysquare.com>

To: "jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov" <jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov>
Sent: 9/21/10 11:42 AM

Subject: FW: OPOWER online audit functionality

Hi Jeanne-

I wanted to make sure you saw this email that I sent last Thursday- 1

know how inboxes can get flooded....

Best,

Erin

From: Erin Grizard

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 1:39 PM
To: 'jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov'

Subject: OPOWER online audit functionality

Hi Jeanne,

I hope this finds you well. As you know I work for OPOWER, who is

currently in contract with PGE to provide service under their EE

program. Sean Harrington, Michael Sachse and I would like to come in and
meet with you to demonstrate the progressive audit feature they have
developed and will deploy under their PGE contract. We understand that

we may have been remiss in not briefing you on this tool earlier.

We also understand that PGE will be meeting with ED staff in the near

future but we believe that it would be beneficial to meet with you as
well.

Would you be available to meet the afternoon of Sept 30, Oct 1, or
sometime the week of Oct 47

Best,
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Erin

Erin Grizard
The Dewey Square Group
921 11th St, 10th Floor

Sacramento, CA 95814

p-|Redacted

C
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